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Re: ALCA Presentation Information

From: Lindsay Portela <lkp0004 @auburn.edu>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Alexis Winsor <abw0064@auburn.edu>; Kailee Peterson <kap0135@auburn.edu>
Subject: ALCA P ion Inf i

Hello Alexis and Kailee,

I hope this email finds you well. | wanted to go ahead and connect the two of you as we will be working together with Drs. Taylor and Flint on the ALCA Presentation which is a Pannel discussion about the
CED doctoral program. | have included the proposal information below. | have reached out to Drs. Taylor and Flint to inquire about how they would like to proceed. The presentation will be on Thursday
11/21 1:30 - 2:45 PM CST. Let me know if you are still interested and if so | can connect all of us together to begin working.

Additionally, I received the following information from Dr. Reese. Please let me know what supports you need moving forward. Now | am not sure if that is per year or per semester so you may need to
clarify as | think you will get a more clear response than | will in this instance.

“the College will provide up to $500 for a research conference presentation and SERC will provide up to $1000 - $1500 total.”
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Title of P (7S5ch

Get the 411 on Counselor Education Doctoral Programs

Proposed Presentation Description (35 words maximum):

This panel presentation of current doctoral students and faculty will provide information on making isions to enter a program, st illy navigating a doctoral program, and making
decisions about mentoring and professional development.

Goals & Objectives Outline (250 character limit):

1.Receive information on helpful strategies to use when applying to d L prog 2.Und 1d with decision making skills involved in choosing a doctoral program. 3.Learn ways to survive and thrive
while in a doctoral program.

NBCC Core Content Areas - Please check the primary area(s) that apply to your proposed presentation (up to 3)::

Professional Counseling Orientation and Ethical Practice

Career Development

Please mark the top 5 ALCA Divisions/Affiliates with which your presentation might best fit. Click here ALCA Divisions and Affiliates.pdf to see the list with complete titles.

Divisions and Affiliates:

ALACES

Presenter Pledge: "This presentation will include appropriate evid based, based, or widely pted best p i and appropri gies and hod:

ly useful to p!
presenters agree to this pledge.:
1(We) agree

or easily d to the various settings. The American Counseling Association Code of Ethics will be foll d." By g ag all




